MINUTES OF THE MEETING
TAXATION COMMITTEE
MONTANA STATE SENATE

January 11, 1985

The fourth meeting of the Taxation Committee was called to
order at 8:06 am, by Chairman Thomas E. Towe in Room 415 of
the Capitol Building.

ROLL CALL: All members of the committee were present.

Chairman Towe relinguished the chair to Vice Chairman Mazurek
for purposes of hearing SB 43.

CONSIDERATION OF SB 43: Senator Towe was recognized as chief
sponsor of the bill. The bill deals with changing the small
business corporation income taxes and provides for including

as taxable in Montana those portions of income which otherwise
escape taxation. The bill would provide for taxation on the
adjusted gross income of the individual taxpayer electing to

file as a partnership rather than as a corporation. It adds

the portion of income that was reduced by subchapter S in federal
law.

PROPONENTS

Mr. Ken Morrison, Department of Revenue, was recognized to dis-
cuss the bill. Mr. Morrison stated that the bill would affect
only a few subchapter S corporations, that it applied to passive
income which exceeded 25 percent of the total. The Department's
support for the bill is based on the assumption that a person's
total income should be taxed. He cited a single instance where
$37,000 of an individual's income went untaxed because of tiais
loophole.

QOPPONENTS
There were no opponents to 58 43.

Questions from the committee were called for.

Senator Brown asked how much income is escaping taxation. Mr.
Morrison said the bill will probably affect less than 100 tax-
payers.

Senator Severson asked if a fiscal note had been prepared. Sen-
ator Towe said one had been requested.

Senator Goodover asked about capital gains tax on corporations
more than three years old. Mr. Morrison said there would be no
affect, but that it may effect income tax in isolated cases.
Senator Towe sald the effect of tne bill is simply not to allow
deduction of income on which taxes had not been paid in the state.



Page 2 January 11, 1985

Senator Mazurek said he understood that it was an income tax
on money made by the corporation that escaped taxation because
of a change in the federal law. Mr. Morrison said, yes, that
when the loophole in federal law closed, a loopaole in state
law was opened.

Senator Hager asked if on page 2, line 2 the language was suffi-
cient to insure that the bill would apply only to income taxes.
Senator Towe said, yes.

Senator Eck asked why Montana did not choose to follow federal
law as is done in most cases. Mr. Morrison answered that it
would require the implementation of an additional tax structure.

Senator Towe closed on the bill and resumed the chair for
executive action.

MOTION: Senator McCallum moved that S8 32 do pass.

Senator Mazurek called attention to the material prepared on
this bill by the Montana Association of Counties (Exhibit 1).

Senator Eck noted her sensitivity to the increased cost to an
individual homeowner should the bill pass. She said there would
be six to 14 bills this session that would reduce the residential
tax base and that SB 32 would increase the property tax on resi=-
dences. She suggested that the bill be amended to have the state
pick up losses to counties, possibly by an addition from the
general fund to the Foundation Program, or allowing farmers a tax
credit of up to $9,000 on their income taxes to offset paying the
tax. She stated her commitment not to erode tie tax pase of
local government.

Senator Severson said there are three areas where the property
tax on inventory is an issue (business, livestock and grain) and
he felt they should be dealt with on the same basis, and that
considering the areas one at a time was a fragmented approach.

Senator McCallum said this bill is merited because a business
person can raise his price to cover the cost of the tax while
a grain grower must take the going price.

Senator Halligan suggested that the committee needs more informa-
tion before a decision can be made and that further consideration
be delayed. There was consensus from the committee.

Senator lMcCallum then withdrew the motion that SB 32 do pass.

MOTION: Senatur Mazurek moved that SB 46 do pass. Senator Good-
over seconded the motion. With no discussion the question was
called and the motion passed unanimously.




Page 3 January 11, 1985

MOTION: Senator Goodover moved that SB 44 do pass.

Senator Towe noted the suggestion of an attorney that the bill

be clarified as not to be retroactive. He noted amendments

which would accomplish that. It would leave current litigation
untouched by the bill. Senator Towe noted also that Mr. Morrison
opposed those amendments.

Senator Brown asked that consideration be held for a fiscal
note.

Senator Goodover withdrew the motion that SB 44 do pass.

MOTION: Senator Goodover moved that SB 44 do not pass.

Discussion of the possible amendment continued. Mr. Morrison

was recognized and said the Department did not view this as retro-
active and that adopting such amendments could result in different
treatment by the Department for similar cases.

Senator Lybeck said the tax should not be restricted to business
property. Mr. Morrison suggest that would have to e done in a
separate bill. Mr. Dan Bucks, Department of Revenue, said that
different laws apply to taxation based on place of residency and
place of business.

Senator Eck noted that if a person stayed in Montana he would have
to pay. Senator Mazurek said if they did not pay here, they would
pay to the state of new residence.

Senator McCallum asked if a fiscal note had »neen requested. Senator
Towe said, yes. Mr. Morrison said he believed the fiscal note

would indicate no impact. Senator McCallum asked how much pro-
jected revenue is being lost. Mr. Morrison said in excess of
$913,000.

Senator Eck clarified that the bill is an enactment of current
policy. She asked if rental properties were included as a business.
Mr. Morrison said, yes.

Senator Goodover suggested that 1f the bill passed the Department
of Revenue would not need so many auditors.

After other discussion regarding the difficulty in interpretations,
the changes that would come as a result of a cash sale and the
numnbers of people affected, Senator Goodover withdrew tne motion
that SB 44 do not pass.

MOTION: Senator IEck moved that 8B 44 do pass. Senator Towe called
for the vote. With Senator Goodover voting no and all other mem-
bers of the committee voting yes, tihe motion passed.

Senator Towe then called for further consideration of SB 41. He
presented amendments that would do what the LEconomic Development




Page 4 January 11, 1985
Board wanted done with the bill.
He suggested that SB 41 be amended as follows:

1. Page 1, line 8.

Following: "that"
Strike: "may not"
Insert: "a portion of"

2. Page 2, line 7.
Strike: "except"
Insert: "including the 25 percent of the"

MOTION: Senator Lybeck moved the preceeding amendments to
SB 41.

Senator Halligan asked if line 18 on page one also needed amend-
ment. Senator Towe sald, no. The question was called and the
motion carried unanimously.

MOTION: Senatory Lybeck moved that as amended SB 41 do pass.
The motion carried unanimously.

Senator Towe then called for further consideration of SB 21.

Senator Severson asked if the coal tax committee recommended this
bill. Senator Towe said, no. He noted that the committee strongly
endorsed coal research, but there had been no discussion of this
bill in committee.

Senator Mazurek indicated concern about earmarking money for
undefined programs, such as the futures study center for EMC.
Senator Towe responded that the Coal Tax Oversight Committee had
heard much detailed testimony on these matters, but that perhaps
the Board of Regents should be left the discretion on the futures
study. Senator Mazurek maintained that this is an appropriation
being made outside of the accepted process. Senator Goodover
agreed that it is an appropriation from the general fund.
Senator Severson said that if the bill was passed it should

move to the Finance and Claims Committee to see if tne general
fund can afford the $5 million.

Senator Eck discussed the problem of targeting one research pro-
ject without considering others and then described to the committee
the other kinds of research concerns tinat would be coming to the
attention of the legislature.

Senator Hager noted that of the 17 persons testifying for the bill,
12 were persons who would administer the funding. He said the
coal companies indicated to him that they did not support the bill.

Senator Towe said that coal research is heavily supported and the
question is where the dollars are to come from, not if it is going
to be done.



Page 5 January 11, 1985

Senator Severson said that the research would be appropriately
paid for out of the protion of the coal tax reserved for future
generations.

Senators Goodover and Eck were excused and, therefore, Chairman
Towe said that further consideration of SB 21 would be postponed.

Chairman Towe recognized committee researcher, Mr. Jim Lear, to
discuss the amendments to SB 41. Mr. Lear said the amendments
had some problems.

MOTION: Senator Hager moved that the committee reconsider its
action on SB 41. The motion carried unanimously.

MOTION: Senator Brown moved that the committee adopt Mr. Lear's
suggestions to make the amendments to SB 41 conform. The motion
carried unanimously.

Senator Brown suggested that SB 41 be held in committee until
the Department of Commerce could be contacted regarding the
amendments. The committee agreed by consensus.

Senator Towe adjourned the meeting at 9:30 am.

/'\ < /}.\ -’Tw«/
NG ' /
&{/‘:"r“ AR §~ L« J:/‘éz\_/

Chairman



ROLL CALL
SENATE TAXATION COMMITTE

49th Legislative Session -- 1985

Date nglawagé %Dt?ﬁﬁh

7

Location”~-- Room 413-415

Name Present Absent Excused
Senator Brown v
Senator Eck [
Senator Goodover v
Senator Hager .
Senator Halligan L
Senator Hirsch I
Senator Lybeck v
Senator Mazurek v
Senator McCallum s
. e
senator Weuman

L
Senator Severson

L
Senator Towe




S86T Axenuep 17T

¢t ds —— 71 LIGIHXH

anuonsx xel Ajaxadoad LKaessoosu
9yl 23Ba9uUa3 03 saxel ur ieak i1ad aiouw

30°¢ TS 80 LTS %9 $ 62°1€S €676 $ €8¢ $ LS $ LL°T S 6€°TTS £0°8T$ ~  Ked pTnom wwoy (Q0‘09% B JO Idumo uy ‘g
5CTC6T 85 9%¢ 0T €%z 66°GhY 90°86T 22 18T £6°€62 66161 117262 16 L€2 (STTIN) :me1 pasodoad 1epun Liessadau Ao  °g
52" 88¢ 26 6¢¢ 09°0%¢ 6L°ECY SL G6T 707681 89°16¢ 16°0GT L9° 14T 88 °0¢7 (ST1IN) :Ka97 juszany s
SSTHSTUC STLW99°E  TI9LS0°9  L60°%¥SE  895°695°8 076 S/EC9 £9T°59S°8  €414°922°L  %6€9E€T TT 198°%/6°9 168 ,Ad sjusuwdarnbay Lne7 xel L3zvdoig ¢
DTHSLOTS w8 ELS 0TS S9'BI6°YTS WS 9v6°L § LT L9T°EYS TTZSOWES TLTOYT6TS  T6° 905G /uS S6°89G°w¥S 617 LT 6¢ :meT pesodoxd TTTWw T Jo anfep ‘g
07776°0TS 00 T8L°0T$ 00°LL1°ST3 00°0L1°8 § L6°LLL°E%S 00°LZEHES TY S9£6Z8 08°884° L4S 00°89€°SHS  00°0TZ 0€E ¢ IMBT JULIIND TTTW T JO @nfep ]
J4IVMAVOdd  INODOW VIIANOd STAINVA AdTIVA ANIVIG NOSMVQ 4100L TI1IH NVALNOHD dWVN ALNAOD

‘anuanai xel L3iadoad jo ssor pasodoad syl woxy Bur3zTnsax
saoedwr £as7 3Jo uorisanb ay3 o3 puodssa o3 sidwejlje pue zggs o3 zjuensind ‘9933jTumion UOTIBXE] D3BUDS SUyj O3 PIIITWYNS ST UWOTIBWIOFUT JUIMOTTOI =2yl

SHIINNOD 40 NOILIVIDOSSY VNVINOW

¢¢ TI1d HIVNES ‘



LCes 35b

LE AR, JIM
ZXZiARPT PRUDUCEH-
HEZLLD LRAIN IN
STCORAGE
(5622)
COUNTY
SILVERBON 10w
CASCADE 200
YSLLOWS TONZ 306
MISSUULA 409

LEWIS & CLARK 50C

CALLATIN 600
 FLATHEAD 700
FERGUS : =0C

" FOWDER: RIVER ° 900

CARBUGN 50U

FAILLIPS

FIoe .

FAVADL T F

CUSTER

LAKE = ¢

CAWSGN

ROCSEVELT 170¢

HEAVERHE A D 1800

CHOTEAU . 1909

VALLEY 2000

TOCLE. 2100

elG HORN 220C

MUSSELSHILL 2300

ELAINE 2400

MADTISON 2500
- PONDERA - . 2€0¢C
"RICHLAND 2704

FAOwELL ) 2600

~KOSEBUD 2900

CSERLOLGE 3500

TEYON 31035

STILLWATER 32C0

TREASURE 33C¢C

SHER1DAN 3400

S ANDERS 3500

JUUITH BASIN 300y

CANIELS .- 3700

CLACIER 3500

FALLGN =~ ' 3906

SWzSETGRASS 4900

VCCONE 410¢C

CARTER 4200

EROADWATER 4302

WHEATLAND 440G

FRAIRIE 4500

GRANITE 460V

MEAGHEK s7Cuy

2800

LIERTY

)

’
-

TAXES LEVIED Taxl:s

CURRENT rLAw

18C4154b6
32003338065
43697113
33504056
2007033
17193989
23€270Ca
6532673
5830059
605946
S717774
11,23039¢
6L72041
7421806
_73094¢4
qu%Zc?
133724585
4782401
697%807
g5695b8
7226773
13159753
3644031
6375920

Tl a197914

E0ST76HE2
15118959
4358569
24219545
6231512
4521009
4779249
203070
1124697 wx
559655
37350C¢5
3544097
1C194493
10419271
2540530
3664725
2690994
3154554
26471C2
2636009
2090943
26946695
3941429

PCPOSEC LAW

3 MY

Y

LEVIELD
DIFFZRENCE

14041548 ’ 0
30019025 -1a4780
46824842 -38671
2306372¢ -330
2C6e9913 -468
1715) 885 ~131ua
23627004 N )]
6791918 —4y759
s8z83742 -1317
e059426 o 0
5682194 -29580
1:035391 ~-193003v
6072041 0 o BT
7419495 o =2312
7305895 L=3568
B4YYT63 -65504 7 VN
13336881~ -35574
~771863
6708753 .
5489569 , A 3
717530¢ =51468 Vv )
13187112 -2640
36425834 -1447
6326 860 -510607
4197873 -4
5995426 ~-62237V
151¢7303 -11656
4353533 -as
26312643 -6G6G 2
6221512 0
4896512 -2487¢
47583233 -29916
203078C 3
10990487 -55351
5596525 o
37:4671 -1.33¢
34a47) 28 -g5g970V
10183796 -5694
10419271 0
254337¢ -152
3594260 -70605v
2625060 -5932
_ 3099865 ~-Saena v
2bubHI27? -175
.20l 303 =777
263094¢c O
<BYL 06 -59
38vy3aly -43015

30 e //S'f,‘_-,



FARK
CARF 2L D

JEFFERPSON

AfmauX

GCAOLOEN VALLEY

MINS~AL

FZTROLEUM

LINCULN

4600
5000

5100

5200
530¢
5«00
3500
Se00

63907C9
2964412
4g61072
345309
2098245
3647405
1558334
§5053b1

43212595

€353129
<5«307S
4322336
S 33240
z0z210Cu
387425
19527781
B8u= 381

-1«0611C




STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

Jaauvary 1l 19 85
MR. PRESIDENT
We, your committeeon................ ‘rmmn ................................................................................................
P "
having had under consideration..........c.ccoeieiiiiiniiiincini e m‘t‘bm ..................... No...éi .........
firat reading copy (_Wadt®
color
e g 4
Respectfully report as follows: That..........cociiiiiiiin e QWWMI ..................... No...f'!.’.i. .........
DO PASS
e
DO NOT PASS



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

S Janaary 1 10.83

MR. PRESIDENT
We, your committee on............ &‘mt:i.tm ....................................................................................................
having had under consnderatronﬁm&ﬂ&izl ....................... No'gg ........

firss reading copy { iﬂliﬁ_-‘g__ )
color

FILIag wAIVAER 20 3200

Respectfuily report as follows: That.......cocoviiiiiiiiiii e M1wml .................... No4§‘ ........
DO PASS
DO NOT PASS

Senaror Tom Tows, Chairman.





